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Winborn, Joel

From: Winborn, Joel

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 5:41 PM
To: '‘Baker, Cathy'

Subject: FW: Range Days and Hours of Operation

Cathy,

Attached is a copy from Don Roberts answering the question of operational hours for the shooting park. If you
need more please let me know.

Thank you,
Joel

From: Don Roberts [mailto:donr@olypen.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 1:41 PM

To: Winborn, Joel

Subject: Fw: Range Days and Hours of Operation

-—-— Original Message —-

From: Don Roberts

To: Joel Winborn

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 11:17 AM
Subject: Range Days and Hours of Operation

Joel;
Ref.your phone call, 8 Dec 06, concerning planned days and hours of operation of the range.

The way the range is laid out several events can be conducted simultaneously as the pistol ranges are firing
south with a 2500 foot high ridge and side brumes containing the projectiles within each range. The General
Purpose Rifle Ranges; 100, 200, or 300 yard lines, firing to the west, can also be operational at the same time.

Scheduled events such as matches and law enforcement training and qualification will have the priority. These
events can and should be scheduled on an annual calendar.

The facility will be open for a minimum of 2 days per week to the general public for zeroing firearms, testing hand
loads, etc., and practice. The hour of operation for the general public will be 0900-1600. Night operations can be
scheduled for law enforcement operations such as Clallam Bay Corrections Officers. We plan to close the facility
two days a week for maintenance and repairs.

We expect 10 visitors a day for general public days and scheduled events would be as high as 30 per day.

Hope this answers your questions, Don R.

12/11/2006



